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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Cc: KKLau; Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: Re: propose offer

Without Prejudice. 
 
Dear Thin Thin 
 
Below email refers. 
 
Yesterday, we discussed on the below cases. 
 
Kindly be informed that we are glad to accept your offers. Please forward your discharge vouchers. 
 
We greatly appreciate your prompt action and sincerity in settling these cases. 
 

Thank you very much. 

 

Best Regards 

William Tan 

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843 

 

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 4:40 PM 

To: William Tan Thoo Seng 

Subject: propose offer  
  

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
  
Dear William, 
  
On a without prejudice, for a quick and amicable settlement, we propose the settlement as follows 
  

S/No. CDGE INSURED DOA Claim Amt 
($) 

Remarks 

1 SHC 
2772T 

SLQ 
3918B 

15/9/2018 $    2,420.00  2 DAYS 

2 SHD 
4817T 

GBF 
4817T 

26/7/2018 $    1,670.00  2 DAYS 

3 SHA 
9057C 

SJN 
2765X 

19/7/2018 $    2,380.00  4.5 
DAYS 

4 SHD 
6907D 

SLX 
3952P 

18/8/2018 $    1,280.00  4 DAYS 
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“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an 

admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice 

engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other 

related claims.” 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933 
  
 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 


